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Busch, Ernie
From: Busch, Ernie
Sent: Monday, July 26, 1999 1:54 PM - 7 7// é
To: Ashley, Mark jﬂ/ﬁyb g j 7 ._/ .
Cc: Perrin, Charlie; Martin, William /
Subject: Richardson Operating Co SWD Application
Importance: High

Richardson Operating Co
Salty Dog #1
B-01-29N-15W

Recommend: Approval of SWD application with a

tubing will be used.

requirement in the order that plastic lined
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C-115 - Operator’s Monthly Report (Continuation Page - Instructions are on the back of form C-115)

2 Operator: NM&O Operating Company

5 Address: 6 East Fifth Street, Suite 200, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103-4415

3 OGRID : 015938

4 Month/Year 9/97

6 Page 9 of 10

| INJECTION PRODUCTION DISPOSITION OF OIL, GAS, AND WATER |
7 8 11 12 16 19 22

POOL NO. AND NAME C C | Barrels of 13 14 15 C Oil on 21 C 23

Property No. and Name 0} O | oil/conden- Barrels MCF Days |O 17 18 hand at 20 Trans- O | Oil on hand
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R D 9 10 D sate of Water Gas Pro- D | Pointof [GasBTU or Oil| beginning Volume porter D | atendof
API No. E | Volume | Pressure § E | produced produced |produced | duced RE |Disposition| API Gravity of month (Bbls/mcf) OGRID E month

Continued

008259 BROWN 1003 0O 1965510 41.58 303 783 9018 523

001 N-17-25N-02W P 2076 231G | 1965530 1408 1725 007057 U

30-039-23466 W| 1965550 0 O

008263 GAVILAN

001 A-26-25N-02W

30-039-22860 S 0O 1964810 85 85

008263 GAVILAN

003 E-26-25N-02W )

30-039-23192 S 0 1965010 61 61

008265 GAVILAN HOWARIp

001 F-23-25N-02W

30-039-23312 S

008266 HELLCAT

001 F-22-25N-02W 0 040 1965210 105 105

30-39-23566 S G 11965230 1000 0 007057
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RICHARDSON OPERATING COMPANY

1700 Lincoln, Suite 1700 S
Denver, Colorado 80203 (303) 830-8000 -
FAX (303) 830-8009

¢
July 8, 1999 did
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ST
2040 South Pacheco \-/U

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Application for Authorization to Inject
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ben Stone,

Richardson Operating Company (ROPCO) is requesting administrative approval for salt-water disposal into
the Salty Dog No. 1 well. This well is not yet drilled but is scheduled to spud near the end of July. The
well will be completed in the Blanco Mesaverde field, and will be located in the NE quarter of Sec. 1-
T29N- R15W, San Juan County, New Mexico. ROPCO owns both the surface and 100 percent of the oil,
gas, and mineral leasehold rights at this location.

There is only one existing well, the ROPCO Pittam Pond No. 1, located within one half mile of the
proposed location for the Salty Dog No. 1. The Pittam Pond No. 1 is completed in the Pictured Cliffs
formation at a depth of 570 feet and has a total wellbore depth of 660 feet. The wellbore does not penetrate
the Mesaverde formations. Information from the State Engineer’s Office in Aztec indicates there are nine
shallow fresh water wells within one mile of the Salty Dog No. 1 location. Fresh water well data is
attached.

Salt water disposal will be into the Mesaverde series Cliff House and Point Lookout formations at depths of
approximately 2023° and 3121’, respectively. Water analysis from both the CLiff House and Point Lookout
will be provided upon completion of the well.

The disposal water will be Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland Coal produced water from wells located in various
sections of Townships 29 and 30 North, and Ranges 14 and 15 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. The
average daily injection rate is expected to be approxxmately 1400 BWPD at an average surface injection
pressure of approximately 540 psig.

All available geologic and engineering data has been examined and there is no evidence of open faults or
any other hydrologic connections between the disposal zone and any underground sources of drinking
water. A statement of ROPCO’s salt-water disposal intentions was posted in the Farmington Daily Times
newspaper on Wednesday, July 7, 1999,

The Application for Authorization to Inject (Form C-108) and attachments are enclosed. If there are any
questions or concerns regarding this application please contact Steve Smethie at 303-830-8000.

Sincerely,

Steve Smethie, Petroleumn Consultant
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APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT

PURPOSE: Disposal
OPERATOR:  Richardson Operating Company

ADDRESS: 1700 Lincoln Street, Suite 1700, Denver, Colorado 80203
CONTACT PARTY: Steve Smethie PHONE: 303-830-8000

WELL DATA: See Attachment for the Salty Dog No. 1

Is this an expansion of an existing project? No.

Map showing the “Area of Review” is attached.

No wells within the area of review penetrate the proposed injection zone.

Operation Data:
To be determined by water analysis and step-rate tests.

The target zone is the Cliff House and Point Lookout formations of the Mesaverde series, each
being thick sandstones of approximately 150 feet in thickness. The Mesaverde series begins at a
depth of 1844 feet in the SW offset Pittam Pond No. 4 wellbore. There are no known sources of
underground drinking water below the Cliff House formation in the area. There are potable water
sands between 40 feet and 110 feet overlying the area. The log for the Pittam Pond No. 4 is
attached.

Stimulation will consist of acidizing the formations and possibly a small fracture treatment if
necessary.

Logs will be provided when the well is completed.
See attached data pertaining to fresh water wells.
The geologic and engineering data have been examined and no evidence has been found of open
faults or other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any underground source of
drinking water.
Proof of Notice:

See enclosed certificate of publication.

The injection rates and pressures are to be determined by step-rate tests.

CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

NAME: _,(7’:&‘/& Spethie TITLE: /4?5,\/’%’
SIGNATURE: Sfpzre e 7 DATE ’3/ 5}'/ 77
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NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF OFFSET OPERATORS

Copies of this application are being sent by Certified Mail (Return Receipt) to each of the parties listed
below, concurrent with the mailing of this application.

Leasehold Owners

Dugan Production Corp.
P. O. Box 420
Farmington, NM 87499-0420

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company
P. O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499-4289

Richardson Production Company
1700 Lincoln Street, Suite 1700
Denver, CO 80203

Surface Qwner
Richardson Production Company

1700 Lincoln Street, Suite 1700
Denver, CO 80203
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8-5/8", 24#, J-55 @ 200°,
Cement w/ 50 cuft, to surface

5-12, 15.5#, K-55@ 3400. Cmt w/
500 cuft to surface.
- ..

[ANS July ‘99 |

Salty Dog SWD #1
1200' FNL & 1380° FEL

Sec 1, T29N, RI5W
Blanco Mesa Verde

Elev: 5291’ GR

Formation Tops: :
- Pictured Cliffs @ 571 °
- Lewis@ 712’

- CIiff house @ 2023’

- Menefee @ 2207

- Point Lookout @ 3121

- Touwal Depth @ 3420’

2-7/8", 6.4#, J-55 tbg

Packer @ 1975

| MV Perfs: 2023-3300°




“YA.AS IIENGINEERD\TG & PRODUCTION CORP.

Richardson Operating Company
Pittam Pond #1
Sec 1 Twp 29N Rge 15W
1235° fnl & 1215° fel
San Juan County, New Mexico

6/18/99 jet

Geology
Field: Twin Mounds PC

Fruitland: 422’
; Picured Clif: 554’

77, 26# casing st @ 102°.
Cemented w/ 44.3 cuft. of
Class “B”
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Cemented w/ 59 cu.fi. of Class “B” w/ 1/4#/sx of
celloflake
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BJ SERVICES COMPANY
WATER ANALYSIS #FW01W266
FARMINGTON LAB

— GENERAL = TTon

OPERATOR: RICHARDSON OPERATING DEPTH:
- WELL: BUSHMAN FPEDERAL 6-1 DATE SAMPLED: 10/15/98
FIRLD: SECO6 /T29N/R14W DATE RECZIVED:10/207/98
SUBMITTED BY:BRAD SALZMAN COUNTY :SAN JUAN STATE:NM
WORKED BY :D. SHEPHERD FORMATION: FC/PC
PHONE NUMBER:
—_— g

SAMPLZ FOR ANALYSIS

SAMPLE DESCRIPTION

=

L Sy

PEYSICAL AND CAEMICAL, DEYERMIMATIONS

SPRCIFIC GRAVITY: 1.015 g 74°% PH: 7.49
RESISTIVITY (MEASURED )= 0.280 chms & 76°F g
IRON (FPB++) : 0. ppm SULPATE: 39-ppm §
CALCIUM:: 158 ppm TOTAL HARDNRSS 710 ppm
MAGNESTUM: 77 ppm BICARBORATE: 1,719 ppm
CHELORIDR: 12,574 ppm SODIUM CHLORIDE(Calc) 20,685 pra
SODITUIM+POTASS - 8,493 ppm TOT. DISSOLVED SOLIDS: 23,536 ppm g
H2S: RO TRACR POTASSIUM (PPM): 110 PPM
——
REMARXS
SAMPLED PROM SEPRRATOR
STITF¥ TIPE PLOT (IN MEQ/L)
S 4 3 2 1 0 1 2 3 4. 5

{ ! ! | ] 1 i 1 ! ! $ | |

| i | | i i \ i 1 i 1 i R
NakX 108 +— : o 8 eme e + + + +— + i - —+ 1108
Cals + + + - R - -+ - x4 + —+ + BCO3 16
Mg 10 = - s - - e e — 4o -+ +— S04 18

{ I ! B 1 ! ! ! ! N ] |

] | i T | | | 1 1 T | i t

) 4 3 2 1 0] 1 2 3 y 4 S
ANMALYST /Jsnc j
D.

xx TOTAL PAEE.Z2 »x
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Water Analysis Report

S R

To: Western Gas Producers Date: 7/6/99
Submitted by: Halliburton Energy Services Date Rec: 7/2/99
Attention: Paul Thompson Report #: WF-990-0161
Well Name: Fresh water well Formation: Produced Water
| Toh/ Leo Kewnwedy Kirtlwd, WM NE NN Sec ja-TzaV-Ris e p
Totel eptt of-@Well s Sl
: Specific Gravity 0.970
| pH 6.05
Resistivity 12.48 @70°F
Iron (Fe) 0 Mg/L
Potassium (K) 0 Mg/L
Sodium (Na) 200 Mg/L
Calcium (Ca) 64 Mg/L
Magnesium (Mg) 15 Mg/L
. Chiorides (CY) 300 Mg/L
: Sulfates (SO,) 0 Mg/ L
Carbonates (CO5) 0.0 Nxé/ L
Bicarbonates (HCO;) 285 Mg/L
Total Dissolved Solids 864 Mg/L
Lgd Respect Lou
Title: Field Chemist 11
Location: Farmington, NM
NOTICE: This repert is timitsd to the deascribed sample tegimd. Any person using or relying on this rapart agiees that
Malliburton shall not be ligtle for any less or damage whethes dus to actor omission resuling fram such report of its use
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
Ad No. 41438

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

County of San Juan:

ALETHIA ROTHLISBERGER, being duly
sworn says: That she is the Classified
Manager of THE DAILY TIMES, a daily
newspaper of general circulation
published in English at Farmington, said
county and state, and that the hereto
attached Legal Notice was published in a
regular and entire issue of the said DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualified
for the purpose within the meaning of
Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session Laws of
the State of New Mexico for publication

on the following day(s):
Thursday, July 7, 1999

and the cost of publication is: $21.60

,//LLDH\LO( R)%W\%Wl

On7— 7_ 7 7ALETHIA ROTHLISBERGER

appeared before me, whom | know

personally to be the person who signed the

My Commission Explres May 3, 200

’ pounds pef squarg inch.

COPY OF PUBLICATION

’(
|

Richardson *Operatmg Com
pany will fle an application on ;
July 9,.1999, for. approval to .
“inject water,: produced . from :
_ othet. ol and. gas wells, into -

~thes Mesaverde -formation in

the Salty Dog No. 1 located in
the north half of the northeast
quarter of Section 1, Town- -
ship=29 North;” Range 15°
West, Sanr Juan County, New :
Mexico, at a depth from 2000
feet to 3400 feet with surface | i
‘Injection_ pressure up-10-540 |
y|

Sudace._.owners and. offset:
operators must file any objec-

tions or. request . for. public.
hearing With the New Mexico:

_Qil Conservation _ Division, "

2040-South: Pacheco Street,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505,
wnhm 15 days ‘ot the date of‘
this Totice’s: Thé “Richardson !

-'Operanng .Company contact}

‘person_ s =.Steve” Smethce

“1700:7 Lincolns: Street, Sune
-1700N~Denver,, Colorado
: <30

The Dally Times; Farmington, |

New Mexmo, Wednesday, Ju
.7,1889. . Lifiio. i




